
 
 

October 8, 2009 
ADDENDUM # 1 

for 
 SEACOAST PLANNING 

 AND IMPLEMENTATION EVACUATION SERVICES 
 PROCEDURE 

RFP #17-10 
 

This Addendum forms part of the original document marked: RFP #17-10 Seacoast Planning and Implementation Evacuation 
Services Procedure.                     

The following questions have been asked and answered. 
 
The questions are in bold and the answers are italicized. 
 
Question 1: What is the geographic scope of the coverage for this project? 
The geographic area is the entire Seacoast of New Hampshire. Emphasis will initially be put on an area ten miles away 
from the shoreline, but then where do they go? Should we evacuate further? Do we need somewhere for them to 
evacuate to? 
 
Question 2: Has an estimated budget for this project been established? 
There is no established budget. We are trying to figure out how much this will cost to get done.  
 
Question 3: Is the completion of service dates on page 9 paragraph 6 correct? 
The November timeline is for bidders to give us an estimate as to when the phases will be complete.  
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum within your proposal, failure to do so may subject a bidder to 
disqualification. 
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